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To,

Deputy Conservator of Forest

Office of Deputy Conservator of Forest
Hassan Forest Division,

Hassan — 572105.

Dear Sir,
Subject: Diversion of 39.5449 ha Forest land for four laning of Tumakuru-Shimoga Section of
NH-206, chainage km 12+310 and km 217+000-reg.

Reference: 1. Online forest land Proposal No. FP/KA/ROAD/30938/2017 dated 21.12.2017
2. Submission of 8 sets of hard copies to DCF Office on 28.06.2018
3. Letter No. RFO: Arasikere:BM,NHAI/viva-311-2018-19 on EDS dated 05.09.2018

With respect to above subject and reference (1) NHAI, PIU (Shimoga) Chitradurga had submitted
online proposal for diversion of 39.5449 ha of forest land for improvement of National Highway 206

between Tumkur and Shimoga (Section - I) on 21.12.2017.

Vide reference (2) 8 sets of hard copies of proposal for 1.3762 ha of forest land within Hassan Forest
Division were submitted on 29.06.2018. The proposal was verified by RFO of Arasikere. Subsequent to
site visit, a letter vide reference (3) on EDS has been received from office of RFO, Arasikere on the
shortcomings of the proposal asking NHAI, PIU (Shimoga) Chitradurga to add/delete survey numbers
and update the online proposal accordingly.

The proposal is updated as per Essential Data Sought (EDS) received from Office of DCF, Hassan as

follows.

SL Essential Date Sought from DCF Office,
No. Hassan

1 The survey number 30 of Kallanayakanahalli
Village of Kasaba Hobli and Arasikere Taluk

Reply of NHAI

Survey number 30 of Kallanayakanahalli of
Kasaba Hobli and Arasikere Taluk will be

is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not a
forest land.

deleted from the proposal.

The proposed highway passes on survey
number 36 of Kallanayakanahalli of Kasaba
Hobli and Arasikere Taluk is under Jaajur
Plantation belongs to Forest Department.

The proposed highway passes on survey
number 148 of Bendekere Village is under
Jaajur  Plantation belongs to  Forest
Department.

Survey number 36 of Kallanayakanahalli of
Kasaba Hobli and Arasikere Taluk is already
there in submitted proposal.

Survey number 148 of Bendekere Village
and the details of georeferenced map,
topomap, GPS co-ordinates will be prepared
and added into the proposal.

Corporate Office: NHAI, G-5&86, Sector 10, Dwaraka, New Delhi - 110075: 011-25074100/25074200




Sl Essential Date Sought from DCF Office, Reply of NHAI
No. Hassan

3 The survey number 94 of Byragondanahalli | Survey number 94 of Byragondanahalli
Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere | Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere
Taluk is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not | Taluk will be deleted from the proposal.

a forest land.

4 The survey number 131 of Chaluvanahalli | Survey number 131 of Chaluvanahalli
Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere | Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere
Taluk is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not | Taluk will be deleted from the proposal.

a forest land.

5 The survey number 95 of Byragondanahalli | Survey number 95 of Byragondanahalli
Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere | Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere
Taluk is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not | Taluk will be deleted from the proposal.

a forest land.

6 The survey number 26 of Chikkarrehalli | Survey number 26 of Chikkarrehalli Village
Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere | of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere Taluk will
Taluk is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not | be deleted from the proposal.

a forest land.

7 The survey number 28 of Chikkarrehalli | Survey number 26 of Chikkarrehalli Village
Village of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere | of Banavara Hobli and Arasikere Taluk will
Taluk is classified as Shendhi Vana and is not | be deleted from the proposal.

a forest land.

The proposal is being updated and revised with respect to the above comments/compliance on forest
survey numbers mentioned in the letter. The total forest land to be diverted in Hassan Forest Division as

per the revised proposal is 1.3762 ha.

This is for your information and further necessary action.

Place: Tumakuru

(Shirish Gangadhar)
Project Director
NHALI, PIU-Tumakuru
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